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 Instructions: Attempt all questions of section-A. 
Attempt any 4 questions of section B. 
Attempt two questions of section C. 
 

SECTION A  
 

S. No.  Marks CO 
Q 1  What you understand by “Management is all Pervasive”? 4 CO1 
Q 2 What is Drawback & Advantage of invitation of tender by open competition method? 4 CO2 
Q 3 What is Project Quality Management process? 4 CO3 
Q 4 What are factors influencing decision to carry maintenance with respect to a building?  4 CO4 
Q 5 Write circumstances under which agreement (contract) is void. 4 CO3 

SECTION B 
(Attempt any Four)  

Q 6 Define Management. What is Objective of Management? Explain in detail 10 CO1 
Q 7 What is FIDIC? How it is important for contract management? Write brief on it. 10 CO2 
Q 8 Define Nature of management? Explain in detail. 10 CO1 
Q 9 What are category of accident at construction Site? Briefly explain it. 10 CO3 
Q 10 What do you understand by maintenance? Define it. Classify the Maintenance and 

explain in detail.  10 CO4 
SECTION-C  

(Attempt Two questions) 
Q 11 What is Contract? Explain, step by step, the procedure followed by a contractor in 

the preparation of a tender.                 
(OR) 

20 CO2 
 What is Tender?  What are information to be provided in a tender notice? 20 CO2 
Q 12 What is Quality Management System (QMS) for a project? Explain purpose/ 

importance / process of all the components of QMS. 20 CO3 
 




